CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, August 20, 2020 - 10:00 A.M.
Lodget at Cathedral Pines
13977 Milam Road
Colorado Springs, CO 80908
And/or
Under emergency meeting procedures
Via tele- and video-conference added for Board or public
Public invited to attend

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
httgs:}_gwww,gotomeet.me[wsDM!cathed_ral-plnes-metropolltan-dlstrlct-meeggg

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129

Access Code: 111-710-485

Board of Directors

Bill Heeter, President Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd, Vice President Term Expires May 2023
Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer Term Expires May 2022
John Kelley, Secretary Term Expires May 2023
Rick Stauch, At Large Term Expires May 2022

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

a. Meeting operating under previously adopted Emergency Resolution 2020-3-1
2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — Regular meeting on July 21, 2020 (see attached)

S. Lodge Management Update - Lynn/Lina

Status of potential reopening — Lina

Marketing and Packaging of Future events--weddings and business events — Lynn/Lina
Physical Plant of the Building/Repairs & Maintenance — Lynn/Lina

Update on Security System/Consolidation of Fire Alarm Monitoring etc. - Kevin
Installation of Toilet Partitions — Update — Bill

peoop

6. Financial Matters
a. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements as of July 31, 2020 (see attached) — Kevin/Ecton

b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending August 11 , 2020 (see attached) — Kevin

¢. Status of final FEMA claim amount - Kevin

d. Status of COVID-19 Relief Application/Discussion of guidelines for usage and reporting — Kevin
Page |1



e. Additional Capital Expenditures Discussion

Repair of waterfall pump — Ecton/Jamie

Repair of Culverts on Fox Chase - Kevin

Irrigation along Lodge Drive vs. use of GatorBags - Bill
Mailbox Vandalism/installation of cameras discussion — Jamie
Security System at Storage Shed — Kevin/Jamie

7. Management Matters
a. Disposition of Storage Shed — Kevin/Bill/Jamie
b. Trails/Community Maintenance — Ecton
*  Plan to eliminate MVEA meters - Ecton
*  Saxton Hollow signage and lighting update — Ecton
*  Holiday lighting - Bill
¢. Landscaping, Irrigation and ponds — Bill
* Hiring Landscape Architect for Comprehensive Community Landscape Plan - update
* Progress on 2020 Landscape priorities — Bill/Jamie
* Investigate condition of irrigation/trees/grasses on Vessey median near
Holmes — Update - Bill
* Install irrigation lines along Lodge Drive for new pines — Bill
* Winslow entrance discussion
d. Metro District Website upgrade status update — Kevin
€. Status of Annual meeting with HOA

8. HOA Update — Rick
9. Legal Matters
10. New Business

11. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order in Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

12.Other Business
a. Next Regular scheduled Board Mesting, September 15, 2020 10:00 a.m. (in person at Lodge)

13.Adjournment
REMINDER: We are going to include bios of each Board member both on upcoming issues of the CP Newsletter

as well as on the HOA and Metro websites. Please draft both a long and short version (long for the website, short
for the newsletter) of your bio and forward them to Bill along with a cutrent photo. Thanks!

Page |2






2?5

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD JULY 21, 2020
AT 10:00 A.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, July 21% at 10:00 a.m., via telephone and video conference
call,

In attendance were Directors:
Bill Heeter
John Kelley
Ecton Espenlaub
Rick Stauch

Also in attendance were:
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Lina Hoekman, Lodge Manager
Braden Hammond, BiggsKofford

1. Call to Order:
2. Meeting operating under previously adopted Emergency Resolution 2020-3-1: President Heeter
called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and confirmed a quorum. The Board excused Director
Shepherd.

2. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director
Stauch. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — Special Meeting of May 19. 2020. Continued Regular
Meeting May 27, 2020, and Regular Meeting on June 16, 2020: Director Stauch moved to approve the
May 19, 2020 Minutes; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously. President Heeter
moved to approve the May 27, 2020 Minutes; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed
unanimously. Director Stauch moved to approve the June 16, 2020 Minutes; seconded by Director
Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously. President Heeter went over previous Board discussion
regarding Johnson Controls savings. Mr. Walker explained they had discussed researching other
vendors and he did receive 2 proposals for fire monitoring. The Board discussed including security
monitoring at the shed in the proposals as well. President Heeter went over a few discussion points
from the minutes and reminded the Board of director bios.

4, Financial Matters:



a. Review 0f2019 audit — Braden Hammond, BiggsKofford: Mr, Hammond presented an
overview of the 2019 financial statements. He noted the first set of financials is an
accrual basis and the other is fund basis accounting which is a modified cash basis, He
pointed out the debt service find owes the general fund $47,000. This is money the
general find paid the bond fund, and they are tracking it so in the future if there is excess
moneyinmedebtservieeﬁmdtheyknowhowmuchisa]lowedtobepaidbacktothe
general fund. Director Kelley commented that he thought money could not be transferred
from the debt service fund. Mr. Hammond said he will review the bond documents and
send the information to Mr. Walker for Board review. Mr. Hammond noted an error he
discovered in the allocated property taxes. The correct amount will put more in the debt
service account and will be less in operations. Mr. Walker asked about the comment that
says the excess of expenditures may be a violation of local government budget law. Mr.
Hammond explained ideally, they want to see the total actual expenditures less than or
equal to the total final budgeted expenditures. It is a required disclosure when that
happens, but the State Auditor will likely send a letter requesting that the District make a
correction moving forward. The way to avoid this in the firture is to do an amended
budget. The Board discussed that the accounting change is what caused this error and
Director Kelley suggested providing an explanation to the State Auditor, Mr, Walker said
that he and Mr. Hammond can work on a statement to be included in the minutes as well
as a letter. Director Kelley moved to authorize the submittal of the Audit on July 31,
2020 with the following steps: distribute the corrected version to the Board and hold a
special meeting if needed to review, or it can be submitted if there is no objection to the
Board; seconded by Director Stauch, Motion passed unanimously. Mr, Hammond Ieft
the meeting,

b. 2020 forecast update: Mr. Walker presented the 2020 forecast update and provided a
memo to the Board. He explained the cash analysis that was done compared to the
budget and the cash on hand total is roughly $40,000.

¢. Review of Unaudited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020; There was no additional
discussion.

d. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending July 10, 2020: Director Espenlaub noted they
may have been charged for the meters that were tumned off. He also asked about the Waste
Management bill that seemed high. Mr. Walker said he will ask Mrs. Adams about that.
DirectorEsperﬂaubmtedtheinvoioeﬂomACutAboveandpuﬂingbackontasks.
President Heeter noted he requested A Cut Above to send a weekly to-do list every
Monday, but it has not been consistent. He informed them two weeks ago to only complete
the standard maintenance mowing and the big projects should be complete now. He has
not addressed the watering with A Cut Above yet. Director Kelley commented that under
Mrs. Hoekman’s line jtem is for miscellaneous supplies and not a booking fee, so it needs
to be recategorized. Director Kelley discussed the monthly invoices for management and
noted that Walker Schooler District Managers provides a task summary and he would like
a task summary from Warren Management as well. In addition, he would also like a
number of labor hours from both management companies as well, Mr, Walker noted the
contract with Warren Management does not include providing labor hours and it is a
$2,000 monthly retainer plus expenses. Mr. Walker explained that he can provide a
general idea of hours spent on district tasks. Director Kelley discussed an invoice from
White Bear to review law changes that he has concerns with. Mr. Walker said he can
follow up on this and hold the payment until acceptable explanation. Director Stauch
moved to approve the Payables excluding the White Bear invoice; seconded by President
Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.



e. Status of final FEMA claim amount: Mr. Walker noted that the District is owed an
additional $55,000 in FEMA funds but the timing is unknown.

f. Status of COVID-19 Relief Application: Mr. Walker reported the District’s CARES Act
request was accepted but the amount of funds and timing is still to be determined. He
noted they requested $160,000.

g Additional Capital Expenditures Discussion

*  Repair of waterfall pump: President Heeter explained the pumps were installed
incorrectly in 2006 so there is added labor to repair them. Mr. Walker
recommended contacting Black Mountain as a possible resource, The Board
discussed that the repairs are not urgent and could be delayed if needed, so they
plan to revisit this topic next month,

* Repair of Culverts on Fox Chase: President Heeter passed out a quote from
Munson to repair the culverts on Fox Chase. He noted Munson thinks it would
be $6,000 for the main culvert repair. The second culvert replacement would
be $3,300 for a total of $10,000. The Board discussed the urgency to get the
repairs done before it causes damage to the road, President Heeter moved to
approve the bid from Munson to repair both culverts; seconded by Director
Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

*  Irrigation along Lodge Drive vs. use of GatorBags: President Heeter explained
it is $275 every time they fill the GatorBags, so the costs to water are totaling
what it would be to repair the irrigation. The Board discussed authorizing the
purchase of a hose to water the trees as an interim solution.

* President Heeter discussed needed asphalt repairs due to a crater in the Lodge
driveway. President Heeter said he will get a quote for sealing and repairing the
actual crack for repairs next year.

* Mailbox Vandalism/installation of cameras discussion

5. Management Matters:

a. Lodge Management Update: Mrs. Hoekman reported there have been 6 tours and of
those 4 have booked events for next year. There have been no additional cancellations,
for a total of 14 cancellations for the year. There will be 5 events executed in August if
nothing changes to restrict. She discussed social distancing requirements and the mask
mandate. The Board discussed liability for the District and Mr, Walker said he will talk
to legal about a COVID waiver. Director Kelley commented that there may be a clause
in the rental contract already and there is not a release form for other sicknesses, so it
should be tied to an emergency government order otherwise it is left open ended for
additional paperwork forever. Mr. Walker will find out more information on that, Mis.
Hoekman noted there are 15 total events for the rest of the year as of now. She noted
prime dates for next year are booking quickly.

* Status of potential reopening

* Update on Proposed “Small Party” rental rates: Mrs. Hoekman reported the
discussed $750 small party rental rate is in line with other venues in the
area, so she recommends moving forward with that. In addition, Mrs.
Hoekman put together a party package that includes anything you would
need for a small party and cocktail reception for $4,500. It would include
photography, food, décor, and rentals packaged up for those who are
looking for all inclusive. Director Kelley requested the current contracts and
price list with Mrs. Hoekman’s proposed addendum.

* Status of website updates/photo shoots etc. — discussion: Mrs. Hoekman




reported that a photographer came out and took photos for a Colorado
venue guide feature.

Status of possible vendor and/or Resident Open House in late summer —
discussion: Mrs. Hoekman is hoping to have the Open House in October.

b. Disposition of Storage Shed
* Installation of security system: The Board discussed items to dispose of in

the shed. Director Kelley left the meeting at 12:20 p.m. President Heeter
will ask Director Shepherd about reselling the sound system.

¢. Trails/Community Maintenance

Plan to eliminate MVEA meters: Director Espenlaub reported this is
completed.

Status of Toilet Partitions for Men’s Room: President Heeter reported the
partitions should be installed in a few weeks and the price came in
significantly less than expected.

Saxton Hollow signage and lighting update

Holiday lighting: President Heeter reported he has started to research
holiday lighting to see what is involved. Local communities use Timberline
Landscaping which has a subdivision that specializes in holiday lighting.
They own the lights and install them for a rental basis. He will meet with
them to get more information on pricing and options.

Director Espenlaub discussed an area of the trails that was flooded from the
golf course.

d. Landscaping, Irrigation and ponds
* Hiring Landscape Architect for Comprehensive Community Landscape

Plan — update: President Heeter reported he has reached out to multiple
landscape architects and is working on narrowing the list down to get
proposals on a comprehensive landscaping plan.
Progress on 2020 Landscape priorities
* Fix Irrigation system on Milam - completed
* Plant trees around Lodge (purchased in 2019) - completed
* Remove dead trees/shrubs near Lodge - completed
* Plant second garden near Lodge back deck to mirror existing -
completed
* Plant garden near Lodge entrance/Mailbox area - completed
* Investigate condition of irrigation/trees/grasses on Vessey
median near Holmes — Update
* Install irrigation lines along Lodge Drive for new pines

e. Metro District Website upgrade status update: Mr. Walker reported they are in the
process of migrating the district website to the new format.
f. Board By-Laws Initial Discussion: President Heeter reported he is currently working

on this,

6. HOA Update: There was no discussion.

7. Legal Matters: There was no discussion.

8. New Business: There was no discussion.




9. Public Comment: There was no public comment.
10. Other Business: Next Regular scheduled Board Meeting August 18, 2020 10:00 a.m.

11. Adiournment: Director Espenlaub moved to adjourn; seconded by Director Stauch. Motion passed
unanimously at 12:44 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

I_By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JULY 21, 2020 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:

Bill Heeter, President

Lynn Shepherd, Vice President

Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer

John Kelley, Director

Rick Stauch, Director






Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

1:22 PM
08/10/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through July 2020
_ dan=Jul 20 Budget N § Over Budget siofaudgot_ L —
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
1-100 - GF INCOME
1105 - GF Prop Tax Revanus 174,762.34 201,148.05 -28,385.71 86.9%
1-110 - Specific Ownership Taxes 2429123 45,000.00 -20,708.77 54.0%
1-115 - Dalinquent Tax and Interest 61.38
1-120 - Rental Income - Lodgs Events 5,275.00 130,000.00 ~124,725,00 4.1%
1-140 - FEMA Funds 78,450.81
1-145 - Sales of Product Income 000 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Total 1-100 - GF INCOME 282,840.74 379,148.05 -06,208.31 74.6%
2-100 - DS INCOME
2-108 - DS Prop Tax Revenup 244,683.94 281,807.27 -36,943.33 86.9%
2-130 - DS Intereat Incoms 1,636.63 B B B
Total 2100 - DS INCOME 246,300.57 281,807.27 ~ -B5,308.70 i 87.6%
Total Income 520,160.31 660,755.32 ~131,806.01 80.1%
Gross Profit 629,150.31 860,755.32 -131,805.01 80.1%
Expense
1-1000 - SERVICES
1-1008 - Audit 0.00 8,260.00 -8,250.00 0.0%
1-1010 - Management Expanse 24,500.00 42,000,00 -17,600.00 58.3%
1-1018 - Malntenance Management 12,000.00 25,000.00 -13,000.00 48.0%
1-1020 - Legal Feos i 7,816.75 10,000.00 2,183.25 78.2%
Total 11000 - SERVICES 44,318,75 85,250.00 -40,833.25 52.0%
1-2000 - LODGE
1-2001 - Lodge Managemant 14,285.50 48,800.00 -34,534.50 2p.2%
1-2010 - Booking Fee 1,150.00
1-2015 - Event Hosting/ Attandant Fee 7,851.67
1-2020 : Event Supplies 563.09 8,000.00 -2,436.91 1B.8%
1-2025 - Cleaning 885.00
1-2030 - Repaira and Maintsnance 10,238.37 15,000.00 -4,763.63 68.2%
1-2038 - Utllities 3,605.42 8,000.00 -4,394.58 45.1%
1-2040 - Security 1,086.46 4,500.00 -2,813.54 7%
1-2043 - Capltal Improvements - O&M 10,033.98 25,000.00 ~14,966.02 40.1%
1-2044 - Landscape Malntanance 10,378.54 5,000.00 5,378.54 207.6%
1-2043 - Snow Removal 3,047.50 10,000.00 -8,952.50 30.5%
1-2050 - Trash 3,174.01 8,000.00 -4,825.09 30.7%
1-2055 - Telephone 1,568.48 3,300.00 -1,731.,52 47.5%
1-4030 - Lodge Contingency 000 10,000.00 ~10,000.00 0.0%
Total 1-2000 - LODGE 68,246.82 140,600.00 -72,353.18 48.5%
1-3000 - GF EXPENSES
1-3005 - Landecape Maintenance 13,805.12 35,000.00 -21,084.88 30.7%
1-3010 - Repair & Maintenance - O&M 14,861.98 35,000.00 -20,138.02 42.6%
1-3018 - Snow Removal - O8M 17,204.90 16,000.00 1,204.80 107.5%
1-3020 - Utliitlaes - O&M 7,.281.97 27,500.00 -20,218.08 26.5%
1-3025 - infrastructura Replacement 4,914.30 10,000.00 -5,085.70 48.1%
1-3030 - Election 208.08 3,000.00 -2,791.92 6.9%
1-3035 - GF - Contingency 1,200.00 10,000.00 -8,800.00 12.0%
Total 1-3000 - GF EXPENSES 69,576.35 136,500.00 -78,023.85 43.6%
1-4000 - OTHER
1-4008 - Bank Charges 430.00 500.00 ~70.00 86.0%
1-£010 - Insurance/ Fees 9,462 47 12,000.00 -2,637.53 78.0%
1-4015 « Office Expenzes 445,18 500.00 -54.84 80.0%
1-4020 - Collection Fee GF{Treasurer) 6,202.30 3017.22 ) 3.275.08 208.5%
Total 1-4000 - OTHER 18,620.93 16,017.22 812.71 103.8%

Page 1



1:22 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District
08/10/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through July 2020
_ dan-Jul20 Budget __$Over Budget % of Budget
2-1000 - D8 EXPENSES
2-1005 - Trustes Feos 0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
2-1010 - Collection Fes DS (Treesurer) 0.00 4,224.11 -4,224.11 0.0%
21015 - Bond Principal Pmts 0.00 65,000.00 -65,000.00 0.0%
2-1030 - Intgrest Expense DS 108,881.26
2-1035 - DS - Contingency B 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total 2-1000 - DS EXPENSES _ 100,881.25 71,024.11 38,857.14 154.7%
Total Expense 209,651.10 44939133 ~150,740.23 . 88.5%
Net Ordinary Income 230,490.21  211,363.69 1013622 100.1%
Net Income 109.1%

230,490.21

19,135.22

Page 2



1:22 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

08/10/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of July 31, 2020
Jul!b!b
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund 307,740.82
ECB General Fund 158,486.77
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB 0.53
Total Checking/Savings 487,238.19
Accounts Recelvahble
Accounts Recelvable u 2&59159
Total Accounts Recelvable 24,507.50
Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Svc 311,843.19
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 143,442.00
12000 - Undepoasited Funds 3,150.00
Total Other Current Assets ) 458.435._19
Total Current Assets 950,270.88
Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreclation -487,319.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00
Total Community Center 841,085.00
Equipment
Accum Depreclation -2,219.00
Equipment - Other 13.922.0(_)
Total Equipment 11,703.00
Parks, Tralls & Monument
Agcum Depreclation -493,548.00
Original Coat 807,354.77
Total Parks, Tralls & Monument 40.'3._&08.77
Total Fixed Assets 1,256,574.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,208,845.85
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliities
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 25,431.35
Total Accounts Payable 25,431.35
Other Current Liabllites
Accrued Interest - DSvc 18,737.67
Deferred Lodge Revenue 34,622.50
Deferred Prop Tax - D8ve 311,843.19
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 143,442.00
Depoaslts- Lodge Events 52.5_12.50
Total Other Current Liabllitles 561,057.86
Total Current Liabllities 586,489.21

Page 1



1:22PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

08/10/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2020

Long Term Liabliities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premjum 2016
AJA Bond Premium 2018
Bond Premium 2016 - Other

Total Bond Premium 2018
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other
Total Bonds Payable 2018
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabllitles

Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Pro] Funds
General Fund-Restricted
General Fund-Unrestricted
Gov't Wide Fund Balance
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 20

-45,860.29
414,881.70

389,021.41
4,540,000,00
4,909,021.41
4,909,021.41
5,46,510.62

156,805.00
8,054.00
33,873.00
-3,741,036.79
24,140.61
230,498.21

-3,288,664.97

2,200,845.65

Page 2



Jan20

By Account

28

Income and Expense by Month
January through July 2020

Income Summary
January through July 2020

M 1-100 - GF INCOME
M2-100-DSINCOME 46
$529,150.31

B Income

53.45%
46.55



Income and Expense by Month
January through July 2020

M ncome

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20  Apr20 May20
Expense S
January through July 2020

By Account

Jun20

M2-1000
1-2000

1-3000 -
M1-1000 -
I 1-4000 -

Total

Jul20
- DS EXPENSES  36.79%
- LODGE 22.85
GFEXPENSES  19.95
SERVICES 14.84
OTHER 557
$298,651.10



08's)s'zz $ Tvior

B = $ V101

wele ] Jeaequy| YN YUEE anin
Nusunuo Junowny aeg uopduasag

1NNOJDVY aNn4 SNNIATN SaNOg

0TSI5T $ [ V101
Bie- 4985 202 $ |0202Z/18/2 leez11 VaIpfEM exeuE | aexuy Jeeg e
ysel - abpo| 2gp28 $ (oz0zmzL S-8252-12299¢8 Wewelicueyy asap|
SousueIey /<iiede) - abpo 00°000'2 $ (0zoz/ie/L [T 7% luawabeuey vaiEp
[ uswemnquies Auswsbeue - 39| o0'00g'e $ |020zLez 6999 S1eDCUBY IUISIQ IBI00U0G JBXEA
00°00F $ |02ozmy2 Z00¥aL weg gin
S8inN - o5po| o opz $ [ozoz/1m 609/ Ol seng
SouBLGILEL -CBRPUS] - 39 | 81 12D $ [ozozim G925¥00V-id lualuebeuey eye epnyos
(fed-oiny) sommn - 39| 12129 $ (ozozmve HOV LB A LiEjUnop
(paiD fed-oiny) semmn - 6po 1| 6aye] $ |ozozom LOVEFOED) AN0S[T MeIA UrEjuncyy
B ©a} Cunjoog - 65poT| 00700g € $ [ozoz/1€/2 0202431 UBUDSoH Bur]
= (Wpesd) semmny - alpo| = $ |0zozhe locz8 ABueuz i yoeg
P Aeg-oiny) Aurdeg -ebpo| - $ (0z0zE L8 L L8GL0C0) fwnoes ) ay
[ 8iBdsy - 45| 250202 $ |0zoz/ie/z 8z SBAABS UMET BAOQY IND v
sieday - 49| pa'62TZ $ (0z0z/01/2 08812 SBOAIBG UMET OADY 1N v
EBAedey -~ 30007 20°000'L $ |020z/01/2 |8z81z SBOJAIOS UMET SAOQY ) i
MIBN S0easpuer - 85007 157806 ) $ |0zozr/L [bosLz SE0AISS UME 0A0qY N
QU0 8de8purr] - 19| 89z o ) $ |0zoz/z8 21z 9024185 UMET] BAOQY I1D) Y
[ usodaq sfewag Jo) puryen | 00-006 $ |0zozizise |02z ZZ o2y JoneI)
Iisodeq abeweq Jof puned | 00000 $ |0zoT/2im |020z 223 yew
SjusIIUIo?) Junoury ejeg 82J0AL] Auedwog N

INNOJOY aln4 VINID
0e0c/L1/8
1S3aNO03Y INFNAVL

PLIsIq ueyjodoneyy seuld [eipayen



